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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Sara Jondahl <sjondahl@rsvlar.org>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 4:29 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler

Subject: Re: Previous Annexation for Russellville
Jennifer,

| think that you are correct that it probably is not in the City. It does not have any structures in that area and | would
hope that none get permitted as | have seen it flash flood in that area about 6 to 7 feet deep.

Thank youl

Sara M. Jondahl

City Planner, Planning & Zoning
220 N Knoxville Av,

Russellville, AR 72801
479-968-2406

Planning & Zoning

On Mon, Nov 25, 2019 at 4:04 PM Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> wrote:

Thank you for getting back with me so quickly. I haven’t run the legal description yet, but based on the maps it seems
that maybe Census was more correct and the area shouldn’t be in the city after all. Do you have any thoughts on that?
Here's the image again.



Jennifer Wheeler — GIS Analyst

Department of Transformation & Shared Services
Arkansas GIS Office

1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D

Little Rock, AR 72201

501.682.2929 Office

501.454.9524 Mobile
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email
https://www.qgis.arkansas.gov Web

From: Sara Jondahl <sjondahl@rsvlar.org>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:50 PM




To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Previous Annexation for Russellville

Jennifer,

This is the map of the last annexation that we have had in Russellville. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Sara M. Jondahl

City Planner, Planning & Zoning
220 N Knoxville Av,

Russellville, AR 72801
479-968-2406

Planning & Zoning

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Trey Smith <tsmith@rsvlar.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 25, 2019 at 2:40 PM
Subject: Re: Previous Annexation

To: Sara Jondahl <sjondahl@rsvlar.org>

Sara,

| have attached the Ordinance which sent the last successful annexation to election. If the map and legal are not
sufficient for what you are needing, please let me know.

Sincerely,
Trey Smith



City Attorney &

Registered Parliamentarian® (RP®)
203 South Commerce Avenue
Russellville, AR 72801

(479) 967-3186

(479) 968-8050 fax

Messages and attachments sent to or from this e-mail account pertaining to City business may be considered public or private records depending on
the message content. The City is required by law to provide public records to individuals requesting them unless specifically exempted by law. The
City is also required by law to protect private, confidential information. This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity named
above. Even if you work in any capacity with the City of Russellville, Arkansas, you are prohibited from reading this email unless you comply with
the procedural requirements for accessing emails for which you are not an intended recipient of as set out in the City's Personnel Policy and
Procedure Manual. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately, do not forward the message to
anyone, and delete all copies. Thank you.

Opinion Disclaimer: If this email is a request for an opinion on a subject, the opinion contained in this email is based exclusively on the facts
and circumstances described in your request and is given based on your representation, express or implied, that you have provided a full and fair
description of all the facts and circumstances that would be pertinent to my consideration of the question presented. Existence of any other factual
or historical background not contained in your letter might require a conclusion different from the one expressed herein.

Caveat & Disclaimer: The City Attorney has only one client which is the city government of the City of Russellville, Arkansas. If you are not a
government official, officer or employee of the City of Russsellville, Arkansas, any contents contained in this email are for the limited purposes of
explaining or commenting and should not be received as the legal opinion from the City Attorney to be relied upon. Any person who is not a
client of the City Attorney has no attorney-client privilege with the City Attorney and should not rely on any statement in this email as a legal
opinion or warranty, express or implied. If you are are needing or seeking legal advice on your behalf or on the behalf of a third party, you should
consult with a private attorney on the matter.

REMAINDER OF EMAIL INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

On Mon, Nov 25, 2019 at 1:26 PM Sara Jondahl <sjondahl@rsvlar.org> wrote:

Trey,

| am not even sure what ordinance it is and the ordinances | looked at do not have a map.

Thank youl
Sara M. Jondahl
City Planner, Planning & Zoning

220 N Knoxville Av,



Russellville, AR 72801
479-968-2406

Planning & Zoning

On Mon, Nov 25, 2019 at 12:24 PM Trey Smith <tsmith@rsvlar.org> wrote:

| will look. That all went down just prior to coming onboard with the City. Does the annexation ordinance online not
have a map?

On Mon, Nov 25, 2019, 12:06 PM Sara Jondahl <sjondahl@rsvlar.org> wrote:

Trey,

Do you have the map that goes along with the annexation that took in water works road? There is an area just
south of that where State GIS does not have any jurisdictional boundaries for the area that they show is inside City
Limits, however, the census bureau does not show it and we need it to be shown and counted toward the City.

Thank you!

Sara M. Jondahl

City Planner, Planning & Zoning
220 N Knoxville Av,

Russellville, AR 72801
479-968-2406

Planning & Zoning




